
DARE COUNTY TOURISM BOARD MEETING 
THURSDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2021 

9:00 A.M. 
OUTER BANKS VISITORS BUREAU ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

ONE VISITORS CENTER CIRCLE 
MANTEO, NC 27954 

 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

I. Call to Order   
 
II. Pledge of Allegiance & Moment of Silence  
     
III. Approval of Agenda  
 
IV. Approval of Minutes from the November 18, 2021 Meeting 
 
V. Public Comments 
 
VI. Steering Committee 

1. Town of Duck Tourism Impact Grant Extension Recommendation  
2. Boardwalk Update  

 
VII. Budget & Finance Report-Budget & Finance Committee Chair 
 
VIII.  Outer Banks Visitors Bureau Updates 
 
IX. Old Business  
 
X. New Business 
 
XI. Board Member Comments 
 
XII. Set Date, Time, and Place of Next Meeting.   
       
XIII. Adjournment  
  

 
 
  
    



	

November 18, 2021 Dare County Tourism Board  1 

RECORD OF MINUTES 
DARE COUNTY TOURISM BOARD 
THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 18, 2021 

9:00 A.M. 
OUTER BANKS VISITORS BUREAU ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

MANTEO, NC 27954 
 

 
ATTENDING:   
In-Person: Jeff Pruitt, Chair; Tim Cafferty, Vice-Chair; Ervin Bateman, Treasurer; Monica Thibodeau, 
Assistant Treasurer; Webb Fuller, Secretary; Doug Brindley, Bambos Charalambous, Leo Holland, Ivy 
Ingram, Karen Loopman-Davis, Bobby Owens, Dennis Robinson, and Jay Wheless, Legal Counsel.  
 
EXCUSED ABSENCE:  Jamie Chisholm 
 
STAFF (in person): 
Lee Nettles, Executive Director  
Diane Bognich, Director of Administration  
Amy Wood, Clerk to the Board/Administrative Specialist  
Lorrie Love, Tourism Sales and Events Manager  
Aaron Tuell, Public Relations Manager 
Stephanie Hall, Senior Content Coordinator 
 
OTHERS ATTENDING: 
In Person:  Dave Hallac, Superintendent, National Parks of Eastern North Carolina, National Park 
Service; Philip Ruckle, The Coastland Times; and Page Wiencek. 
 
Via GoToMeeting:  Jonathan Dail, Johnson, Mizelle, Straub, & Murphy, LLP; and Gray Berryman.  
 
The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m.  The Board then recited the Pledge of Allegiance, followed 
by a moment of silence.  
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Mr. Charalambous moved to approve the agenda. Second by Mr. Holland 
There was no discussion.  The motion passed unanimously (12-0). 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Mr. Holland moved to approve the meeting minutes from October 21, 
2021. Second by Ms. Thibodeau. There was no discussion. The motion passed unanimously (12-0). 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS:  Superintendent Hallac reviewed visitation and ongoing projects with the 
National Park Service sites on the Outer Banks. 
 
FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021 AUDIT PRESENTATION:  Jonathan Dail reviewed the audit for Fiscal 
Year 2020-2021 [audit on file at the Outer Banks Visitors Bureau Administrative Offices].  The audit has 
been accepted by the Local Government Commission.   
 
Mr. Bateman moved to accept the audit. Second by Mr. Holland. There was no discussion. The motion 
passed unanimously (12-0). 
 
 
 



	

November 18, 2021 Dare County Tourism Board  2 

BUDGET AND FINANCE REPORT:  Mr. Bateman reviewed the meals and occupancy receipts 
received.  Receipts for fiscal year 2020-2021 are up 18.34% compared to 2019-2020 actual receipts. The 
Board discussed how the rental market was shaping up for 2022.  
 
OUTER BANKS VISITORS BUREAU UPDATES: Lee Nettles updated the Board on: 

• Tourism Impact Grants. The Dare County Commissioners gave their consent for the Tourism 
Impact Grant Awards. 

• Plans for the Davis Lot improvements were reviewed by Lee Nettles and Jay Wheless and given 
the green light as the plans did not go against the restrictions placed on the site due the easement. 

• The U.S. was allowing international visitation from certain countries; however, the J1 Visa 
program still faces challenges.  

• Ongoing work with Dare County Schools to support a tourism educational program in the 
schools, highlighting the various roles within the tourism industry. 

• Inquiry and fulfillment numbers.  Visitation numbers were slow being reported but expected to be 
above average. 

 
Lorrie Love reported on past and upcoming sales mission shows and the 2022 event calendar for The 
Soundside Event Site.  
 
Aaron Tuell reviewed the ongoing work with influencers and travel writers, and upcoming and recently 
released articles about the Outer Banks. 
 
OLD BUSINESS: Lee Nettles briefed the Board on an issue reported at the October 2021 meeting 
regarding a vendor at an event selling merchandise that some considered offensive and not in keeping 
with Town and Bureau guidelines for the event site.  The event organizer spoke with the vendor and this 
vendor will not be allowed back.  In addition, the event organizer created a system they will use in 
deciding who, and what type of merchandise, can be sold at their event.   
 
NEW BUSINESS:  There was no new business before the Board. 
 
BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS:  Mr. Charalambous thanked the Board for their support of the Outer 
Banks Seafood Festival and gave a recap of this year’s event.  Mr. Cafferty noted that the Outer Banks 
Half Marathon had been postponed due to weather and would be held in April.  The 5k was held and 
almost 700 people participated in the race.  Mr. Robinson noted the sidewalk project in Hatteras was 
wrapping up and the Hatteras Christmas Parade would be held December 11, 2021.  
 
SET DATE, TIME, AND PLACE OF NEXT MEETING:  The next meeting is scheduled for 
Thursday, December 16, 2021, at 9:00 a.m. in Curtis Creech Memorial Boardroom, Outer Banks Visitors 
Bureau Administrative Office, Manteo, NC (virtual and in-person options available). 
 
The Chair asked if there was any further business before the Board. Hearing none, the meeting was 
adjourned at 10:16 a.m. 
 
 
 
 
ATTESTED: 
 
 
_________________________________________________ 
Clerk, Dare County Tourism Board 



Diane, 

On November 22, 2019, the Town of Duck was notified that it was awarded a matching grant in 
the amount of $147,806 from the Dare County Tourism Board (DCTB) in support of the Phase 4 
bicycle and pedestrian improvements along N.C. Highway 12 (Duck Road) in the northern area 
of Duck Village.  The Phase 4 bicycle and pedestrian improvements were initially planned for 
construction during the Fall/Winter months of 2020-21.  In response to a request from the Town 
of Duck, the DCTB granted an extension of the grant timeframe for one year on November 19, 
2020 to accommodate the submission of a Building Resilient Infrastructure & Communities 
(BRIC) grant application to the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA).  At this time, 
the Town is seeking an additional extension of the DCTB grant to accommodate the timeframe 
dictated by the BRIC grant award. 

The Town of Duck submitted the BRIC grant application to FEMA on January 22, 2021.  The 
$1.7 million BRIC grant is intended to fund a substantial portion of a multi-faceted project 
intended to restore the natural habitat and stabilize the shoreline along the Currituck Sound, 
provide ADA accessibility and alternative means of travel for pedestrians and bicyclists (DCTB 
grant portion of the project), raise the elevation of Duck Road to reduce its vulnerability to 
flooding, and install a stormwater management system to improve water quality in the Currituck 
Sound.  Although details have not yet been provided directly to the Town of Duck, Town 
officials have been notified through multiple sources that the Town will be awarded the BRIC 
grant.  The downside of the information we’ve received is that the official BRIC grant award is 
not likely to occur until December 2021 or January 2022.  Due to the need for lane closures 
during the construction along N.C. Highway 12, the project can only be constructed over the 
late-Fall/Winter/early-Spring months.  This timeframe makes it infeasible for the Town to 
construct the coastal resiliency project in this year’s construction cycle.  Therefore, project 
construction is not likely to begin earlier than mid-October 2022.  This delay in the anticipated 
construction date causes the need for an additional extension to the previously approved DCTB 
grant. 

At its public meeting on November 3, 2021, the Duck Town Council unanimously adopted the 
attached resolution requesting extension of the DCTB grant [resolution on file in DCTB offices]. 

You’re welcome to contact me with any questions or if you need additional information. 

Joe Heard, AICP 
Director of Community Development 
Town of Duck 
P.O. Box 8369 
Duck, NC 27949 
252-255-1234

At their December 7, 2021, meeting, Steering Committee recommended 
granting an extension to June 30, 2023. 



D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

1

Shoreline 
Mgmt Mtg

Corps & CAMA 
to sign off on 
wetlands plats

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
22

Prescope Mtg with 
NCDEQ & NCDCM 
on permit issues & 

variances

M
ay

 2
02

2

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
02

2

Ju
ne

 2
02

2

Meet with Nags Head for 
joint PARTF application

PARTF application 
due

Final Boardwalk 
plan/design

O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

2

Public Mtg
Brdwlk design

PARTF Grants
Awarded

M
ar

ch
 2

02
2

Nags Head Shoreline 
Committee - 

Consultant  fieldwork & 
outreach ends 

Typologies for 
shoreline project

Construction
plans

N
ov

em
be

r 2
02

2

Draft and final shoreline 
plan

Begin 
Construction

20
23

dates subject to change= Town of Nags Head

C
om

pl
et

e

Soundside Boardwalk Timeline
Draft December 16, 2021



$0

$20,000,000

$40,000,000

$60,000,000

$80,000,000

$100,000,000

$120,000,000

$140,000,000

$160,000,000

January February March April May June July August September October November December
2018 7,115,084 5,205,555 9,356,430 18,054,916 32,964,383 94,643,779 134,391,620 108,717,337 48,791,548 22,503,851 9,965,662 4,706,348
2019 6,272,045 6,004,609 9,370,541 22,183,138 36,428,842 102,003,266 110,890,945 138,805,084 45,403,850 22,618,642 11,523,953 6,505,201
2020 8,223,680 6,788,236 3,538,436 715,316 28,192,673 103,467,906 152,256,684 139,737,864 63,775,711 41,364,509 17,053,031 11,266,628
2021 22,515,577 16,833,409 28,050,784 39,424,885 71,629,217 127,947,319 159,994,974 158,280,320 73,112,498 43,787,109

Occupancy Collections

Oct +6%
CYTD +35%



$0

$10,000,000

$20,000,000

$30,000,000

$40,000,000

$50,000,000

$60,000,000

January February March April May June July August September October November December
2018 6,630,060 8,081,163 12,472,869 17,693,017 25,305,198 37,728,467 44,840,505 39,760,919 24,228,769 18,452,784 12,448,598 9,670,246
2019 9,232,116 7,938,346 13,993,067 20,152,467 27,895,551 39,212,117 47,545,995 44,023,260 24,552,170 19,796,005 12,708,341 10,994,527
2020 9,567,693 9,280,396 7,466,202 3,749,728 14,079,809 35,377,812 37,531,226 34,686,508 31,758,793 22,495,453 16,322,421 10,519,542
2021 10,669,210 9,647,064 17,851,725 26,101,925 36,273,162 48,603,545 55,983,285 45,615,512 38,713,169 29,131,584

Meals Collections

Oct 30%
CYTD 55%





















































































TOURISM SALES & EVENTS | INDUSTRY RELATIONS ACTIVITY – DECEMBER 2021 
 
Recent Trade Show Activity: 
National Tour Association | November 14-16, 2021; Tourism Sales recently attended the National 
Tour Association’s (NTA) Travel Exchange in Fort Worth, TX. About 1000 delegates attended the travel 
exchange, including 300 international and domestic tour operators. Staff had 24 pre-scheduled one-
one appointments with tour operators; each appointment lasted approximately 7 minutes. The 
following tour operators have tours scheduled to the Outer Banks for 2022: Hospitality Tours, Sports 
Leisure Vacations, Sunrise Tours and Women Traveling Together (already sold out with a waiting list!).  
 

What is NTA? The National Tour Association (NTA) is a trade organization of companies and 
organizations that serve customers traveling to, from and within North America. These tourism 
professionals are involved in the growth and development of the packaged travel industry.  

 

What is a Marketplace? A commercial trade show that allows you to sell your destination or 
product to potential tour operators/companies in seven minutes. Please note that tourism sales is 
currently selling for the fall of 2022 and 2023 seasons. 

 
Bureau staff is currently working on the sales leads from Travel Exchange which will be distributed to 
our industry partners soon. 
               
 
Future Trade Show Dates and Locations:  
Staff is currently scheduled for the following in-person trade shows: 

• December 8 – 9, 2021: Association Executives of NC Annual Trade Show, Raleigh, NC 
• January 7 – 11, 2022: American Bus Association’s Marketplace, Grapevine, TX 
• February 13 – 15, 2022: Southeast Tourism Society’s Domestic Showcase, VA Beach, VA 

               
 
The Soundside Event Site:   
Included you will find the 2022 Events Calendar for the Soundside Event Site for your review.  
               
 
Restaurant Off-Season Hours:  
The Bureau continues to update our Winter restaurant hours. 
This list can be found on the homepage or at the top of the 
www.outerbanks.org/restaurants.  Please share with your 
front-line staff.  
 
 
 
 
 



Name of Event Date of Event Site Reserved

OBX Rod and Custom Festival Friday, May 6 and Saturday, May 7, 2022 Thursday, May 5 - Sunday, May 8, 2022

Dare2Care OBX Shred Fest Saturday, May 21, 2022 Friday, May 20 - Monday, May 23, 2022

Soundside Fun Fair Thursday, June 9 - Sunday, June 12, 2022 Tuesday, June 7 - Monday, June 13 2022

HIS Generation Concert Wednesday, June 15, 2022 Tuesday, June 14 - Wednesday, June 16, 2022

Sumospeed Beach Bash Saturday, September 17, 2022 Saturday, September 17, 2022

Outer Banks Jeep Invasion Friday, September 23 - Saturday, September 24, 2022 Friday, September 23 - Saturday, September 24, 2022

OBX Rod and Custom Festival 
(weather place holder)  

Friday, September 30 - Saturday, October 1, 2022 Thursday, September 29 - Sunday, October 2, 2022

Outer Banks Seafood Festival Saturday, October 15, 2022 Tuesday, October 11 - Monday, October 17, 2022

Outer Banks Brewtag Saturday, October 22, 2022 Wednesday, October 19 - Tuesday, October 25, 2022

2022 Soundside Event Site Schedule 



THE OUTER BANKS PROJECT 

PUBLIC RELATIONS REPORT: December 2021 

INTERNATIONAL PRESS 

Canada’s “The Morning Show” | Dec 8, 2021 - VisitNC sponsored three live interview segments on 
Canada’s online news source GlobalNews.CA during The Morning Show the week of December 8. 
Aaron was invited to speak for the Outer Banks as a welcoming destination for our number one 
international market now that the border is open for Canadians to vacation in the US once more. 
The hosts chatted with Aaron about everything OBX. The show gets 247K video views monthly. 

MEDIA EVENTS 

Charlotte’s FOX 46 | Nov 2021 - Aaron worked with TV Reporter Maureen Wurtz on lining up 
potential sources for a broadcast news story about the Wright Brothers accomplishments on the 
Outer Banks, with the recent news regarding Ohio’s position as the hook. Her team came down 
November 17 to film. The story will air Monday, December 13 at 10pm. 

CONTENT PARTNERSHIPS 

WICKED TUNA: OUTER BANKS 
The Outer Banks PR and Content Development team engaged the Wicked Tuna: Outer Banks 
producers for a collaboration to promote and celebrate the 100th episode of the locally filmed 
docudrama series on National Geographic, now in Season 8. We have created a Wicked Tuna 
landing page on our site so that web visitors can learn more about the captains and crew of our 
local boats. You can browse that content here: https://bit.ly/33gC2ep 

The captains also provided some of their favorite places and experiences on the OBX, which we 
then incorporated into a Wicked Tuna Captains’ Picks itinerary on our blog, with the primary focus 
being an enjoyable experience for the mobile site visitor: https://bit.ly/3EDqlw0 

HONEST COOKING 
The Outer Banks PR and Content Development team worked with Honest Cooking online brand to 
create four culinary focused destination articles based on input from staff that live on 
OuterBanks.org and HonestCooking.com and will be promoted on both parties social media. So far 
in Q4, we have published four articles on both our websites for a now completed eight story deal. 

HonestCooking.com | Dec 2021 “Where to Drink Fantastic Wine on the OBX” 
https://bit.ly/33dFvdy 

HonestCooking.com | Dec 2021 “Meet Chef Suzanne Loving of Trio Restaurant & Market” 
https://bit.ly/3DGwvdf 

HonestCooking.com |Dec 2021 “Catch, Clean and Cook - Your Own Seafood Adventure on the 
OBX” https://bit.ly/3pWVKUb 

HonestCooking.com |Dec 2021 “The Best Eats of Manteo and Roanoke Island” 
https://bit.ly/33dHezy 



12/8/21, 1:58 PM Catch, Clean and Cook - Your Own Seafood Adventure on the OBX - Honest Cooking

https://honestcooking.com/catch-clean-and-cook-your-own-seafood-adventure-on-the-obx/ 1/6

CULINARY TRAVEL (HTTPS://HONESTCOOKING.COM/CATEGORY/CULINARY-TRAVEL/)

Catch, Clean and Cook – Your
Own Seafood Adventure on the

OBX
BY KALLE BERGMAN (HTTPS://HONESTCOOKING.COM/AUTHOR/KALLE-BERGMAN/)

I f you pay attention to some of the menus in the Outer Banks, you may notice a phrase like “Catch,

Clean and Cook” or “You Hook It, We Cook It!” Often referred to as Hook Em & Cook Em, these

services have long been available in coastal towns all around the world. If you’re unfamiliar with

the term, the concept is as straightforward as the name suggests: you catch and clean the fish, the

restaurant will cook it and serve it for you.

As one of the premiere coastal destinations in the United States, the Outer Banks (https://www.outerbanks.org/)

attract tourists from all across the country seeking its famously fresh seafood. Home to one of the most biodiverse

ecosystems on the East Coast, the barrier islands provide a unique smorgasbord of classic ocean fare with an array

of local varieties. Whether you’re soaking up the sun in Hatteras, or marveling at the great sand dunes at Jockey’s

Ridge (https://www.outerbanks.org/listing/jockeys-ridge-state-park/293/), there’s no shortage of restaurants,

diners and crab shacks offering a plethora of seafood options caught right in their own backyard.

It probably comes as no surprise that the same waters that harbor these delicious dining options are also a perfect

playground for thousands of recreational fishers each year. While many of these anglers, both local and visiting,

end up as patrons at the traditional seafood restaurants, some of the more adventurous ones seek out a dining

experience that allows them to enjoy the fruits of their labor.

If you pay attention to some of the menus in the Outer Banks, you may notice a phrase like “Catch, Clean and

Cook” or “You Hook It, We Cook It!” Often referred to as Hook Em & Cook Em, these services have long been

available in coastal towns all around the world. If you’re unfamiliar with the term, the concept is as straightforward

as the name suggests: you catch and clean the fish, the restaurant will cook it and serve it for you. In North

Carolina, this typically involves a deep fried basket with a few sides, but every restaurant has their own way of

doing things.

(https://honestcooking.com/)



12/8/21, 1:58 PM Catch, Clean and Cook - Your Own Seafood Adventure on the OBX - Honest Cooking

https://honestcooking.com/catch-clean-and-cook-your-own-seafood-adventure-on-the-obx/ 2/6

Whether you’re gearing up for your first charter or you’re frequently casting your lines at the local pier, it’s always

incredibly satisfying to eat something you’ve worked for. While grilling or cooking your catch is a great way to go

about this, there’s something to be said about kicking back and letting the professionals prepare it as only they can

do best.

With that in mind, here are a few of the fan favorites for Catch, Clean and Cook options in the Outer Banks!

Our list begins with the iconic Nags Head Fishing Pier (https://www.outerbanks.org/things-to-do/water-

activities/fishing/piers/). As one of the oldest and longest piers in the Outer Banks, the Nags Head Pier attracts

anglers of all ages. Situated at the beginning of the pier, the Pier House Restaurant has pristine views of the Atlantic

Ocean and some of the freshest seafood in the area. Proudly dishing out Carolina style cooking for breakfast, lunch

and dinner, the Pier House Restaurant’s (https://www.outerbanks.org/listing/pier-house-restaurant/280/) “You

Hook ‘Em – We Cook ‘Em” special can be prepared fried, grilled or blackened and comes with french fries, slaw

and hushpuppies. Want a cold drink to compliment your fresh catch? Captain Andy’s

(https://www.outerbanks.org/restaurants/), the tiki bar expansion next door, has more than 30 beers on tap with

plenty of outdoor seating and endless views.

Located only 5 miles down the road, Jenette’s Pier (https://www.outerbanks.org/things-to-do/water-

activities/fishing/piers/) is the largest fishing pier in the Outer Banks, reaching out 1,000 feet into the ocean. As

you can imagine, this structure provides plenty of opportunity to reel in a fresh catch. In the past, Jenette’s provided

Catch, Clean and Cook options, including classes with rental gear, but these services were halted several years

ago. Fortunately for us, Sam & Omie’s (https://www.outerbanks.org/listing/sam-%26-omies/108/) is across the

street from the entrance to the pier.

Founded in 1937, Sam & Omie’s originally doubled as one of the first fishing charters in Dare County and a local

eatery for the commercial fishermen. Nowadays they’re strictly a restaurant serving breakfast, lunch and dinner

with the option to cook up your own catch of the day. Only a 3 min walk from the pier, Sam & Omie’s is the go to

option for Catch, Clean and Cook after an afternoon of fishing at Jeanette’s.



12/8/21, 1:58 PM Catch, Clean and Cook - Your Own Seafood Adventure on the OBX - Honest Cooking

https://honestcooking.com/catch-clean-and-cook-your-own-seafood-adventure-on-the-obx/ 3/6

If you head west from Jeanette’s on the US 64 bridge to cross the Roanoke Sound, one of the first stops you’ll see is

Pirate’s Cove Marina (https://www.outerbanks.org/listing/pirates-cove-marina/637/). Equipped with a yacht

club, swimming pools, a pavilion for weddings and events, and a state of the art fitness center, the docks at Pirate’s

Cove are far from ordinary, so naturally their dining options stand out too. Although it’s technically not part of the

marina, the Blue Water Grill & Raw Bar (https://www.outerbanks.org/listing/blue-water-grill-%26-raw-

bar/2546/) is situated perfectly within the complex to present patrons with endless views of the boats coming and

going throughout the day.

As you may have guessed, the menu boldly exclaims “We’ll Cook Your Catch!!”. Given the number of privately

owned boats and fishing charters running out of the marina, it’s no wonder why this is a popular item on the menu.

That being said, Blue Water Grill takes it up a notch with a seemingly endless offering of ways to prepare your

catch for an appetizer or entree. Some of the highlights include fish bites, cast-iron seared over crisp mixed greens,

house sashimi setup with wasabi coleslaw and crisp wontons, family style with plenty of sides and the always

reliable chef’s choice. If you plan on fishing near Manteo, this is truly a must try destination.

SEE ALSO



12/8/21, 1:58 PM Catch, Clean and Cook - Your Own Seafood Adventure on the OBX - Honest Cooking

https://honestcooking.com/catch-clean-and-cook-your-own-seafood-adventure-on-the-obx/ 4/6

Further south on Roanoke Island is the Wanchese Marina (https://www.outerbanks.org/listing/wanchese-

marina/836/). Outfitted with a fleet of diesel and non-ethanol fuel boats, the docks are well equipped for your

standard day of deep sea fishing, as well as dolphin tours and diving, shrimp and crabbing charters. In addition to

the professional fish cleaning facility, the Wanchese Marina Rental Home is conveniently available through Airbnb

for guests looking to stay right next to the action.

The Landing Grill is the self proclaimed heartbeat of the Wanchese Marina, and rightly so. The restaurant is open

from 5 am to 9 pm to help customers fuel up before their big excursions and cool up whatever they return with. The

grill’s hook it and cook it basket only sets you back $9.99 and comes with french fries, coleslaw, hush puppies and

the necessary sauces you need to enjoy your hard earned meal.

If you happen to catch more than you can possibly eat in one sitting, you can have your remaining fresh fish

conveniently packaged at Fresh Catch Seafood’s (https://www.freshcatchobx.com/) processing facility in

Wanchese to be taken home when you leave. The operation is run by local fishermen who trim, portion, vacuum

seal and freeze your catch for you.

Our final stops take you deep into the Cape Hatteras National Seashore (https://www.outerbanks.org/things-to-

do/attractions/cape-hatteras-national-seashore/) villages, where there’s no franchise and all the local restaurants

are home grown, as they are everywhere on the OBX. Avon, located in the central part of Hatteras Island, is the

biggest of the seven villages on Hatteras Island, with just several hundred year round residents. Despite, and

partially due to, its relatively remote standing, visitors flock from all over during the busy season to enjoy the

secluded beach experience. With that comes the opportunity to fish at the Avon Pier

(https://www.outerbanks.org/listing/avon-fishing-pier/547/), vividly proclaimed as America’s Pier when you

first approach it. If you spend a day at the pier when the fish are biting, you can bring your catch down the road to

Oceana’s Bistro (https://www.outerbanks.org/listing/oceanas-bistro/217/) after you clean it. A casual

American eatery, this local hotspot serves affordable food around the clock and begins serving Bloody Mary’s and

mimosas at 8 am throughout the week and at noon on Sundays.

Roughly thirty minutes down the road from Avon is the village of Hatteras (https://www.outerbanks.org/plan-

your-trip/the-islands/hatteras-island/). Located on the southernmost tip, the island’s namesake village is home to

generations of fishing families, both commercial and recreational. This rich history has led to a level of experience

in preparing seafood that is evident in the local restaurants.

One such establishment is the Hatteras Sol Waterside Grill (https://www.outerbanks.org/listing/hatteras-sol-

waterside-grill/842/). Perched above Teach’s Lair Marina, Hatteras Sol delivers stunning sunset views of the

Pamlico Sound and equally delicious plates for lunch and dinner. Whether you’re bringing in your own catch, or

trying one of their creations, Hatteras Sol is a must visit after a long afternoon of fishing on the island, especially

when they’re offering live music on the deck.

FEATURED (HTTPS://HONESTCOOKING.COM/CATEGORY/FEATURED-2/)

Reignite your Romance at Prime 1024 (https://honestcooking.com/prime-1024-restaurant-new-
york/)

(https://hon

estcooking.c

om/prime-

1024-

restaurant-

new-york/)



12/8/21, 2:39 PM Meet Chef Suzanne Loving of Trio Restaurant & Market - Honest Cooking

https://honestcooking.com/meet-chef-suzanne-loving-of-trio-restaurant-market/ 1/6

CULINARY TRAVEL (HTTPS://HONESTCOOKING.COM/CATEGORY/CULINARY-TRAVEL/)

Meet Chef Suzanne Loving of
Trio Restaurant & Market

BY KEYLA VASCONCELLOS (HTTPS://HONESTCOOKING.COM/AUTHOR/KEYLAVASCONCELLOS/)

M eet Suzanne Loving, a Virginia native, who doesn’t mind pushing the culinary envelope in

any kitchen she commands. From opening a successful pie shop in Nashville to becoming

the executive chef at Kitty Hawk’s Trio Restaurant & Market in the Outer Banks, Suzanne

constantly thinks outside the box as an active player in evolving the culinary landscape of the islands

she now calls home.

Here, Chef Loving discusses why she believes Trio (https://www.outerbanks.org/listing/trio-restaurant-%26-

market/206/) continues to grow, the importance of teamwork, the joy of being good at what she does, and the

satisfaction of proving a female can compete successfully in a male-dominated industry. (Quotes have been edited

for clarity.)

Tell me a little bit about yourself?

I moved to Nashville, Tennessee almost fifteen years ago and that’s where I began my culinary career. I went to

culinary school there, worked in different restaurants, and eventually opened my own successful restaurant. During

that period, I began to reevaluate where I was and decided I wanted to be closer to my family. So, I moved to The

Outer Banks and I built a house out here. That was two years ago.

What made you choose Trio?

I wanted some place that was gender blind. Often, a female chef is typecast to pastry roles, or anything that’s not

an executive chef. I uprooted my whole life and I wanted to enjoy what I was doing and I didn’t want to be

pigeonholed into what others wanted. Trio offered me that opportunity.

Trio had a female kitchen manager. So, they were kinda softened to the idea of a female chef, which worked in my

favor. It’s hard to connect with other female chefs. It would be great if there was a network but those women are

probably busy running every aspect of the kitchen.

(https://honestcooking.com/)



12/8/21, 2:39 PM Meet Chef Suzanne Loving of Trio Restaurant & Market - Honest Cooking

https://honestcooking.com/meet-chef-suzanne-loving-of-trio-restaurant-market/ 2/6

How’s it going at Trio?

Trio is such a great space and it has great potential. It’s been open for 10 years. But in the two years I’ve been

here, the kitchen has been remodeled and expanded two to three times. Now we’re working on another

expansion, because we’ve just outgrown the space. Before the pandemic, our sales essentially were about 40%

food and 60% alcohol and that’s that’s kind of standard, but since we reopened in June of 2020, it’s been the

opposite. It’s about 60% food to 40% alcohol. We are just crushing the food game. There’s not one day that we’re

not getting our butts kicked in the kitchen.

What dishes have you added to the menu and what changes did you make as the new executive chef?

I started working here just as a cook. And I knew that this is where I was supposed to be, like it felt right. The

management, leadership, and owners just made so much sense. And I knew that I wanted to be here to see what

we could do with Trio and how we could grow. There was so much more that we could be doing with the menu

being this close to the ocean. So, since I started, we’ve been using as much local seafood as possible.

Is there a specific Outer Banks ingredient that you enjoy using?

Just the fact that we have such great access to local food is incredible. And here, everyone pretty much loves

seafood. If you don’t, we have other options, which is nice.We try to use as much local produce as possible with

local farms and artisanal vendors . And I think that it’s important to support other people in the community. There’s

room for everybody. None of the restaurants around Trio are the same. We all have different specialties and I think

that’s really cool.

Let’s talk about how you’ve helped Trio to thrive during a challenging first couple years.



12/8/21, 2:39 PM Meet Chef Suzanne Loving of Trio Restaurant & Market - Honest Cooking

https://honestcooking.com/meet-chef-suzanne-loving-of-trio-restaurant-market/ 3/6

When I started here, I was just a cook, but about six months later, I was offered an opportunity to run the kitchen.

That’s when I asked to be the executive chef. Then, two weeks later we shut down because of the pandemic. We

were closed for about three months, but during that time, I met almost daily with one of our owners, our retail

manager, and our general manager to figure out what was next.

Trio is not just a restaurant, it’s also a marketplace where we sell thousands of wines, hundreds of beers, and many

cheeses from all over the world. So we kind of pivoted our focus and our owner Kenny designed $100 cases of

wine for curbside pickup. We started doing big family meals, so people could place their orders, grab some wine

and they could heat up their food in the oven when they got home. We also did a mystery cheese bag that we

continue selling to this day. You get almost a quarter pound of different cheeses and a little mini baguette for 20

bucks.

Kitty Hawk is very much a town whose businesses thrive on people visiting from all over, but we got a lot of support

from our locals who felt safe during the pandemic because we had strict protocols in place and we were diligent

about enforcing them.

Are there any upcoming events that locals and tourists alike can enjoy?

We did an Oktoberfest this October and hopefully our fall menu change will be up and running by then. Even at

half capacity, we are breaking sales records that we had at full capacity. Last year, with everyone working from

home or working remotely, everyone went to the beach. I mean, I would want to come to the beach, if I worked

remotely. The volume just stayed, it just stayed the course.

I know you owned a pie shop in Nashville, so are you doing pies here?

We will have some new pies on the menu now that it’s pie season. I’ve done a few exclusive Trio pies. We’ve had a

peanut butter and jelly pie and we turned this blackberry cider that we have in house into a reduction and it’s like

grown up PB&J.

FEATURED (HTTPS://HONESTCOOKING.COM/CATEGORY/FEATURED-2/)

Bucatini Cacio e Pepe (https://honestcooking.com/bucatini-cacio-e-pepe/)

SEE ALSO

(https://hon

estcooking.c

om/bucatini

-cacio-e-

pepe/)



12/8/21, 2:39 PM Meet Chef Suzanne Loving of Trio Restaurant & Market - Honest Cooking

https://honestcooking.com/meet-chef-suzanne-loving-of-trio-restaurant-market/ 4/6

What makes a restaurant successful in your opinion?

I think that if you’re having a good time with what you’re doing, it’s going to show and people will appreciate it.

And then they will tell other people about it and they will bring them by, as well. I think that’s the definition of

success for a restaurant.

What does your ideal Outer Banks day off look like?

I mean, there are a couple restaurants that I love. The one in particular is called Green Tails. It’s a little seafood

market not far from my neighborhood. They go down to the docks every couple of days and get whatever they can.

The owners make really unique specials with fish that restaurants aren’t necessarily going to put on the menu.

Do you have any advice for people in hospitality starting out?

Be willing to learn from a female leader and be willing to be coached. At my old pie shop, I had college kids come

work for me, and once they bought into what we were doing, they stayed and learned so much. Everybody

working towards the same goal and supporting each other is the most important part of the kitchen. It’s never going

to be me versus them. It has to be a team effort and here it absolutely is. The kitchen is so small, so everyone does

everything. Usually, it’s two of us doing three hundred covers a night, and if we can do that, we can do anything.



12/8/21, 2:40 PM The Best Eats of Manteo and Roanoke Island - Honest Cooking

https://honestcooking.com/the-best-eats-of-manteo-and-roanoke-island/ 1/10

CULINARY TRAVEL (HTTPS://HONESTCOOKING.COM/CATEGORY/CULINARY-TRAVEL/)

The Best Eats of Manteo and
Roanoke Island

BY HONEST COOKING (HTTPS://HONESTCOOKING.COM/AUTHOR/EDITORIAL/)

O ne of the oldest towns in North Carolina, Manteo (https://www.outerbanks.org/plan-

your-trip/towns-and-villages/manteo/) is the quaint and charming “capital” of Roanoke

Island in the Outer Banks (http://www.outerbanks.org). White picket fences, small

boutiques and restaurants make this a “love at first sight” kind of destination that oozes of simpler times

and history (Manteo is home to one of the country’s most captivating mysteries: The Lost Colony).

Together, Manteo and Roanoke Island make for perfect fall getaway destinations for anyone who wants to escape

the hustle and bustle of the city for endless beaches, gorgeous sunsets and exciting historical sights. And glorious,

glorious food!

Because for all you foodie-travelers out there, both Manteo and the surrounding Roanoke Island area offer an

abundance of alternatives. Obviously you’ll be able to find some of the freshest seafood in the country here, and

we will cover some of our favorite seafood temples in this article. But there’s much more! Ranging from sandwich

shops and burger shacks to fine dining options, there’s really something for every taste and every wallet here.

We’ve gathered our favorites here, so let’s not waste any time, and just dive right in.

(https://honestcooking.com/)

Scroll To Top



12/8/21, 2:40 PM The Best Eats of Manteo and Roanoke Island - Honest Cooking

https://honestcooking.com/the-best-eats-of-manteo-and-roanoke-island/ 2/10

Blue Water Grill  (https://www.outerbanks.org/listing/blue-water-grill-%26-raw-bar/2546/)

Kicking things off, the Blue Water Grill in Manteo is a destination for fresh, wild-caught fish and locally farmed

oysters. Choose between being seated with stunning water vistas as the sun sets, or join the crowd at the bar while

catching a game on one of the multiple tv’s. Also, don’t forget to check out the restaurant’s tiki hut on the docks of

Pirate’s Cove Marina, which serves the same menu as the main restaurant in a relaxed environment – supported by

live entertainment. This really is a wonderful place for anyone who wants to get into the OBX vibe quickly.

2000 Sailfish Dr.

Manteo, NC

Tuna sashimi from Blue Water Grill

Blue Water Grill in Manteo

(https://honestcooking.com/)

Scroll To Top



12/8/21, 2:40 PM The Best Eats of Manteo and Roanoke Island - Honest Cooking

https://honestcooking.com/the-best-eats-of-manteo-and-roanoke-island/ 3/10

Take a seat in the 1587 Lounge

Craft cocktails from the 1587 Lounge

(https://honestcooking.com/)

Scroll To Top



12/8/21, 2:40 PM The Best Eats of Manteo and Roanoke Island - Honest Cooking

https://honestcooking.com/the-best-eats-of-manteo-and-roanoke-island/ 4/10

1587 Lounge (https://www.outerbanks.org/listing/1587-lounge-obx/4/)

The new lounge and restaurant at the Tranquil House Inn on the Manteo waterfront, features local micro brewed

beers, small bites, full bar, and a great selection of wines. The  lounge has a  breezy living room vibe, and taking a

seat in one of the comfy chairs, cocktail in hand, overlooking the water, is pretty much the perfect way to end a

day of exploring Roanoke. And as if the delicious cocktails and food aren’t enough of a draw for you, consider

spending a couple of nights in one of the individually decorated rooms at The Tranquil House Inn, an iconic

Nantucket-style property on the Manteo’s historic waterfront,

405 Queen Elizabeth Ave.

Manteo, NC

The Avenue Waterfront Grille (https://www.outerbanks.org/listing/avenue-waterfront-grille/6/)

Overlooking Shallowbag Bay and the Manteo harbor, The Avenue Grille features a wide selection including

locally caught seafood, steak and fresh burgers. Priding themselves in creatively accommodating most dietary

restrictions, the restaurant has options ranging from vegan and vegetarian, to gluten-free alternatives across the

menu. The most popular dishes on the menu are the Tuna Sushi Style, Fish Tacos, Shrimp and Grits as well as the

handful (pun intended) of creative burger options that The Avenue Grille prides itself on. Oh, and the spectacular

views are complimentary.

207 Queen Elizabeth Ave #5, 

Manteo, NC

The famous fish tacos at The Avenue Grille

(https://honestcooking.com/)

Scroll To Top



12/8/21, 2:40 PM The Best Eats of Manteo and Roanoke Island - Honest Cooking

https://honestcooking.com/the-best-eats-of-manteo-and-roanoke-island/ 5/10

Ortega’z Southwest Grill and Wine Bar (https://www.outerbanks.org/listing/ortegaz-southwestern-

grill/31/)

If you feel like you’ve seen Ortega’z somewhere before, you’re probably right. This awesome grill and wine bar

has been featured on the Food Network’s popular show Diners, Drive-ins and Dives with Guy Fieri. But you don’t

have to be a celebrity chef to feel at home here, as the relaxed atmosphere is accommodating to everyone, making

it very popular with locals and visitors alike. Sit down at one of the tables and take a trip through the cuisine of the

Southwest, paired with local ingredients from the OBX. It’s just a good time, with real good food, good hospitality

and good drinks.

201 Sir Walter Raleigh St. 

Manteo, NC

Welcome to Ortega’z

(https://honestcooking.com/)

Scroll To Top



12/8/21, 2:40 PM The Best Eats of Manteo and Roanoke Island - Honest Cooking

https://honestcooking.com/the-best-eats-of-manteo-and-roanoke-island/ 6/10

Poor Richard’s Sandwich Shop (https://www.outerbanks.org/listing/poor-richards-sandwich-shop-%26-

pub/34/)

While there are many restaurants and cafes in the OBX, Poor Richard’s Sandwich Shop is most certainly one of the

most iconic ones. This pub-slash-deli has been delivering on the promise of delicious sandwiches for over 35 years,

and guests keep coming back for their famous Reuben time and time again. Served with a dill pickle? Of course!

And it is accompanied by a great view of the Shallowbag Bay and the Manteo town Marina.

305 Queen Elizabeth St.

Manteo, NC

The Hungry Pelican (https://www.outerbanks.org/listing/the-hungry-pelican/675/)

Another classic sandwich shop and deli in downtown Manteo, The Hungry Pelican’s roots go back over 30 years,

and they have been a staple of Manteo since 2002. The owners of this deli are said to have made over 500,000

sandwiches over the years, and that kind of practice is bound to be a great recipe for some amazing sandwiches.

And while the 25+ choices of excellent sandwiches are obviously the main attraction at The Hungry Pelican, the

menu also features a variety of fresh, house-made salads and soups.

205 Budleigh Street

Manteo, NC

A dockside sandwich at Poor Richard’s Sandwich Shop

The Hungry Pelican in Downtown Manteo

CULINARY TRAVEL (HTTPS://HONESTCOOKING.COM/CATEGORY/CULINARY-TRAVEL/)

Suculent: Cooking The Soul of Barcelona (https://honestcooking.com/suculent-cooking-the-
soul-of-barcelona/)

SEE ALSO

(https://hon

estcooking.c

om/suculent

-cooking-

the-soul-of-

barcelona/)

(https://honestcooking.com/)

Scroll To Top



12/8/21, 2:40 PM The Best Eats of Manteo and Roanoke Island - Honest Cooking

https://honestcooking.com/the-best-eats-of-manteo-and-roanoke-island/ 7/10

O’Neals Sea Harvest (https://www.outerbanks.org/listing/oneals-sea-harvest/687/)

If seafood is in the DNA of the Outer Banks, O’Neals is certainly part of that very DNA. Located off the beaten

path in a quaint fishing village called Wanchese, you’ll find plenty of locals here. Enjoy lunch at O’Neal’s first,

before picking up an array of seafood ingredients for dinner at their market, where you’ll skip the middle-man and

buy the freshest seafood straight from where it is caught and cleaned. The line can get long and the menu isn’t

huge, but don’t worry, the fried soft crab BLT won’t disappoint.

618 Harbor Rd.

Wanchese, NC

El Shaddai Chicken (https://www.outerbanks.org/listing/shaddai/2113/)

While you can find a couple of your regular suspects like nachos, chicken pasta and burgers on the menu at El

Shaddai, a humble international roadside diner, the real treasure here is the authentic Peruvian dishes they serve.

Try the fresh, citrus-marinated ceviche, the classic lomo saltado, the Peruvian style fried “arroz chaufa” or the jalea

mixta (fried seafood) with fried cassava and salsa criolla. What an excellent way to combine the flavors of locally

sourced fish and seafood with one of the most exciting cuisines in the world.

112 US-64

The fish market at O’Neals Sea Harvest

Welcome to El Shaddai Chicken

(https://honestcooking.com/)

Scroll To Top



12/8/21, 2:40 PM The Best Eats of Manteo and Roanoke Island - Honest Cooking

https://honestcooking.com/the-best-eats-of-manteo-and-roanoke-island/ 8/10

Manteo, NC

Lost Colony Brewery and Café (https://www.outerbanks.org/listing/lost-colony-brewery-and-

caf%c3%a9/12/)

Time to relax with a couple of local brews and comforting pub-grub. The Lost Colony Brewery has been a longtime

hit with both locals and tourists, and their ales, stouts, blondes and IPA’s can be found in over 50 restaurants and

retail locations across the OBX. But this is where the heart of the brewery lies, and where you can get to sample all

their selection in its natural habitat. The Lost Colony is a combination restaurant, pub, cafe and taproom all rolled

into one. The food is simple and straightforward, so well made that it has caught the attention of national food

media for years, making this a must-try destination for any foodie traveler.

 

www.lostcolonybrewery.com (http://www.lostcolonybrewery.com)

One of the beautiful things favoring food lovers visiting Manteo, most of the restaurants listed are all within walking

distance from each other on the quaint downtown waterfront, making it super easy to park and stroll your way

through amazing bites and beverages only found on the Outer Banks (https://www.outerbanks.org).

HONEST COOKING (HTTPS://HONESTCOOKING.COM/AUTHOR/EDITORIAL/)  �(http://honestcooking)

The Honest Cooking editorial team handpicks inspiring culinary stories to share with you that we think are beautiful. As an international online

culinary magazine with the ambition to truly change the face of online food media we hope to create an inspiring place for serious culinary debate,

salivating recipes, interesting food news and international food-fun.

SHARE (https://www.facebook.com/sharer.php?u=https://honestcooking.com/the-best-eats-of-manteo-a


 TWEET
(https://twitter.com/share?text=The%20Best%20Eats%20of%20Manteo%20and%20Roanoke%20Island&via=honestcooking&url=https://honestcooking.com/the-best-eats

roanoke-island/)

(https://pinterest.com/pin/create/bookmarklet/?url=https://honestcooking.com/the-best-eats-of-manteo-and-roanoke-island/&media=https://honestcooking.com/wp-

content/uploads/2021/10/Blue-Water-Grill-copy.jpg)

�

(mailto:?

subject=The%20Best%20Eats%20of%20Manteo%20and%20Roanoke%20Island&body=The%20Best%20Eats%20of%20Manteo%20and%20Roanoke%20Island%20https://hon

best-eats-of-manteo-and-roanoke-island/)

Grab a beer – or 9 – at the Lost Colony Brewery and Café

�

�

(https://honestcooking.com/)

Scroll To Top



12/8/21, 2:40 PM Where to Drink Great Wine on the OBX - Honest Cooking

https://honestcooking.com/where-to-drink-great-wine-on-the-obx/ 1/15

CULINARY TRAVEL (HTTPS://HONESTCOOKING.COM/CATEGORY/CULINARY-TRAVEL/)

Where to Drink Great Wine on
the OBX

BY HONEST COOKING (HTTPS://HONESTCOOKING.COM/AUTHOR/EDITORIAL/)

W hile the Outer Banks of North Carolina (https://www.outerbanks.org) have long been famous for

their seemingly endless beaches, historical sights and fresh seafood – did you know that,

increasingly, restaurants, bars and hotels on the OBX are stepping up their wine game as well? From

humble wine bars to ambitious gourmet restaurants, and much in between, there are plenty of fantastic pit stops

worthy of a visit scattered across the three main islands that make up most of the OBX. But on a wide-stretched

array of islands like the OBX, where should you steer your wine-interest this fall and Holiday season? Not to worry,

we’ve got you covered. Let’s take a look at some of our favorites, so you can start planning.

TRIO Restaurant & Market (https://www.outerbanks.org/listing/trio-restaurant-%26-market/206/)

TRIO Restaurant and Market in Kitty Hawk.

(https://honestcooking.com/)



12/8/21, 2:40 PM Where to Drink Great Wine on the OBX - Honest Cooking

https://honestcooking.com/where-to-drink-great-wine-on-the-obx/ 2/15

With more than 100 wines by the glass, there’s no denying that TRIO Restaurant & Market is one of the leaders

when it comes to great wine offerings on the OBX. This restaurant / wine bar is also a retail market with a

cosmopolitan vibe that sets it apart from many other dining destinations in the area. Their wine list is extensive,

exciting and covers everything from big California Cabernets to natural wines from Spain, Mexico and

Macedonia. And if you get a little overwhelmed by the sheer amount of choices, you can always let the staff pick

for you – or go with one of the pre-curated themed flights that cover specific regions, grapes or styles of wine. If

you are looking for some food to go with all that amazing wine, TRIO excels in the art of cheese-boards and

charcuterie, where a rotating selection from the restaurant’s cheesemonger can be paired with your libation of

choice. And if you are looking for something a little bigger, the rest of their menu offers plenty of comforting options

and paninis.

3708 N Croatan Hwy, Kitty Hawk, NC 27949

Tommy’s Natural Foods Market & Wine Shop (https://www.outerbanks.org/listing/tommys-natural-foods-

market/194/)

A small town grocery with a global conscience is the slogan that Tommy’s Natural Foods Market & Wine Shop has

labeled themselves with, and who are we to argue with that? As a purveyor of local and North Carolina groceries,

with the largest selection of wines and craft beers in Duck, Tommy’s Natural Foods Market is a great place to go for

both delicious sips and the ingredients that pair with them. Browse their famous grass-fed beef section, pick out

some fresh local seafood, and why not some of their lovely cheese and charcuterie items to boot?

For the wine, Tommy’s has a great selection of more traditional brands and labels, but they are also deep into the

organic movement, and offer exciting options for anyone who’s looking for sustainable and natural alternatives.

This is a place to browse the selection of local North Carolina sips, or get adventurous with wines from across the

country and around the world – which makes it just a good pit-stop to pick up some bottles of interesting wine for

your Friday night dinner (and the steak that goes with it!).

1242 Duck Rd, Duck, NC 27949

Tommy’s Natural Foods Market & Wine Shop in Duck



12/8/21, 2:40 PM Where to Drink Great Wine on the OBX - Honest Cooking

https://honestcooking.com/where-to-drink-great-wine-on-the-obx/ 3/15

The Blue Point (https://www.outerbanks.org/listing/blue-point/95/)

The Blue Point is located about a minute’s walk from Tommy’s Natural Food & Wine Store, so if you’re not inclined

to cook yourself, you’re in luck. The Blue Point has long been a staple of the finer dining establishments across the

OBX, and its creative cuisine will lure even the most discerning foodie in. Tantalizing flavors from across the globe

marry exquisitely with classic Southern Hospitality, and the unique decor lends warmth to the already friendly

atmosphere. The wine list, curated by sommelier Simon Kaufman, is one of our favorites on the OBX. Here, among

the 25 or so wines they serve by the glass, you’ll always find something that will accompany your food perfectly.

And if you dig deeper into the even more extensive by-the-bottle list, there really is something for every taste and

every wallet to be explored. It also isn’t unusual for The Blue Point to host wine dinners and other events where wine

is the main character. And if you are looking for something a little livelier after dinner, make sure to check out the

backBAR, where you’ll be able to enjoy cocktails and conversations as the sun sets over the Currituck Sound.

1240 Duck Rd, Duck, NC 27949

The Blue Point in Duck

The stunning waterfront location at Aqua Restaurant in Duck



12/8/21, 2:40 PM Where to Drink Great Wine on the OBX - Honest Cooking

https://honestcooking.com/where-to-drink-great-wine-on-the-obx/ 4/15

Aqua Restaurant (https://www.outerbanks.org/listing/aqua-restaurant-%26-spa/53/)

Whether you come to Aqua Restaurant in Duck for the waterfront setting, the gorgeous sunsets from the deck or the

health-forward cuisine whipped up by Executive Chef Corey Bryant – all of it is impeccably paired with an exciting

wine list that will keep you coming back again and again. Aqua serves 20+ by the glass wines, and their extended

wine list features both some of the best local NC wines as well as a great selection of sparklers. There’s also a ton of

options from around the world to be explored at Aqua. From California and Oregon to Australia, Italy, Germany

and France – their list checks all the boxes of both big and small, classic and unexpected. And if you are looking

for some grub with your vino, you are definitely in the right place. Aqua’s cuisine is eclectic, exciting and vibrant.

Try the babaganoush, the bangin’ shrimp, or the catch of the day served with a sauté of grilled corn, butter beans,

crowder peas, confit tomatoes, grilled baby artichoke, chanterelle mushrooms, smoked pork belly, and Swiss

chard. Cheers!

1174 Duck Rd Downstairs, Duck, NC 27949

Ocean Boulevard Bistro and Martini Bar (https://www.outerbanks.org/listing/ocean-boulevard-bistro-%26-

martini-bar/258/)

Ok, so the name clearly suggests that you should be drinking Martinis at Ocean Boulevard in Kitty Hawk. And

we’re not going to argue with that. The martini bar is worth a visit just in and of itself, and you’ll always find

something new being shaken, stirred and poured by the competent mixologists. However, we’d be remiss if we

didn’t tell you that there’s much more than martinis to Ocean Boulevard. Starting with the food menu, which is

stacked with goodness. From exciting appetizers like fried chicken liver or pepper-seared rare tuna sashimi to

larger plates like grilled heritage breed pork chops presented saltimbocca style, there’s really something for every

palate to be discovered at the restaurant. And then, there’s the wine menu. One of the  most extensive on the OBX,

the list is a treasure trove of both the classic and the whimsical from around the globe. And if you feel like diving

ever deeper, they also have a reserve- and unique bottles list that will entice you to come back for more as often as

you possibly can.

4700 N Virginia Dare Trail, Kitty Hawk, NC 27949

The pepper crusted rare tuna sashimi at Ocean Boulevard Bistro and Martini Bar



12/8/21, 2:40 PM Where to Drink Great Wine on the OBX - Honest Cooking

https://honestcooking.com/where-to-drink-great-wine-on-the-obx/ 5/15

Café Pamlico (https://www.outerbanks.org/listing/cafe-pamlico/145/)

The Inn on Pamlico Sound is a wonderful place to spend a couple of days (or more) while you are visiting the Outer

Banks. This charming boutique hotel on the waterfront in Buxton is a premium destination for a weekend getaway,

destination wedding, or Holiday celebration, and their restaurant is one of its best features. Café Pamlico is a

“casual fine-dining” restaurant that elevates North Carolina comfort food to new and elegant levels, and the

California leaning wine list backs up the ambitions of the kitchen in an excellent way. And following your meal,

why not bring a bottle of wine back up to your room at the inn?

49684 NC-12, Buxton, NC 27920

Cafe Pamlico sits on the very edge of the Pamlico Sound and offers gorgeous sunset views.

CULINARY TRAVEL (HTTPS://HONESTCOOKING.COM/CATEGORY/CULINARY-TRAVEL/)

Zermatt; Is This Swiss Resort Setting an Example for Post-Covid Travel?
(https://honestcooking.com/zermatt-is-this-swiss-resort-setting-an-example-for-post-covid-
travel/)

SEE ALSO

(https://hon

estcooking.c

om/zermatt

-is-this-

swiss-resort-

setting-an-

example-

for-post-

covid-

travel/)



12/8/21, 2:40 PM Where to Drink Great Wine on the OBX - Honest Cooking

https://honestcooking.com/where-to-drink-great-wine-on-the-obx/ 6/15

The Paper Canoe (https://www.outerbanks.org/listing/the-paper-canoe/275/)

Another lovely waterfront dining option on the OBX is The Paper Canoe in Duck. The restaurant  serves up vibrant

locally caught seafood, creative wood fired pizzas and more than 10 craft beers on tap in a cozy and comfy

environment. But as you know, we’re here mainly for the wine list, and The Paper Canoe does not disappoint. The

wines are all selected to pair perfectly with the food that comes out of the kitchen, and the pricing is more than

reasonable. 

1564 Duck Rd, Duck, NC 27949

The Colington Café (https://www.outerbanks.org/listing/the-colington-cafe/126/)

Set in a beautiful Victorian villa in Kill Devil Hills, adjacent to the Wright Brothers National Memorial, The Colington

Cafe is one of the best dining destinations on the OBX. The menu is French-inspired, but ventures south in flavors as

well. Local seafood shows up across appetizers and mains, combined with a “filet” section that focuses on tender

meats, grilled and served with classic French accompaniments like béarnaise and dijon-black-peppercorn sauce.

Seared scallops from The Paper Canoe

The Colington Cafe



12/8/21, 2:40 PM Where to Drink Great Wine on the OBX - Honest Cooking

https://honestcooking.com/where-to-drink-great-wine-on-the-obx/ 7/15

And while there are certainly more than a couple of great French wines on the wine-list, you’ll find a broad

selection of grapes, terroirs and styles represented at The Colington Café. The by-the-glass selection is more than

reasonably priced and features a lovely group of Californian and French favorites. It’s not by chance that this is one

of the major dining destinations in the Outer Banks of North Carolina.

1029 Colington Rd, Kill Devil Hills, NC 27948

Sanctuary Vineards (https://www.sanctuaryvineyards.com/)

Now to round this roundup off, wouldn’t it be fitting to talk a little bit about an actual vineyard as well? In Currituck

county, on the northernmost tip of the OBX, just across the bridge on the mainland,, you’ll find the picturesque

Sanctuary Vineyards. Growing European vines on 30 acres of coastal sands, the Wright family has been a staple

of the local community for seven generations, and they have been making wine for the last two decades. The cool

ocean breezes and sandy soils create exciting wines that cover multiple grape varieties and styles, so you’ll be

able to find a favorite among their portfolio for sure. The winery offers both complimentary and paid tastings, and

anyone who is interested in understanding the local OBX terroir should definitely make sure Sanctuary is a stop on

their exploration of the islands.

7005 Caratoke Hwy, Jarvisburg, NC 27947 

For more great beverage-centric travel planning on the OBX, check out the Outer Banks Visitors

Bureau’s Beer, Wine and Spirits Trail (https://www.outerbanks.org/blog/post/outer-banks-beer-

wine-trail/).

HONEST COOKING (HTTPS://HONESTCOOKING.COM/AUTHOR/EDITORIAL/)  �(http://honestcooking)

The Honest Cooking editorial team handpicks inspiring culinary stories to share with you that we think are beautiful. As an international online

culinary magazine with the ambition to truly change the face of online food media we hope to create an inspiring place for serious culinary debate,

salivating recipes, interesting food news and international food-fun.

SHARE (https://www.facebook.com/sharer.php?u=https://honestcooking.com/where-to-drink-great-wine

Vines at Sanctuary Vineyards in Jarvisburg

�



12/8/21, 2:40 PM Where to Drink Great Wine on the OBX - Honest Cooking

https://honestcooking.com/where-to-drink-great-wine-on-the-obx/ 14/15

(https://bs.serving-sys.com/Serving/adServer.bs?cn=trd&pli=1077154752&gdpr=${GDPR}&gdpr_consent=${GDPR_CONSENT_68}&adid=1084991168&ord=[timestamp] ) 

RELATED POSTS

CULINARY TRAVEL
(HTTPS://HONESTCOOKING.COM/CATEGORY/CULINARY-
TRAVEL/)

Meet Chef Suzanne Loving of Trio

Restaurant & Market
(https://honestcooking.com/meet-chef-

suzanne-loving-of-trio-restaurant-market/)

CULINARY TRAVEL
(HTTPS://HONESTCOOKING.COM/CATEGORY/CULINARY-
TRAVEL/)

The Best Eats of Manteo and Roanoke

Island (https://honestcooking.com/the-
best-eats-of-manteo-and-roanoke-island/)

CULINARY TRAVEL
(HTTPS://HONESTCOOKING.COM/CATEGORY/CULINARY-
TRAVEL/)

Oceanside: The New Crown Jewel of

Southern California

(https://honestcooking.com/oceanside-
the-new-crown-jewel-of-southern-

california/)

CULINARY TRAVEL
(HTTPS://HONESTCOOKING.COM/CATEGORY/CULIN
TRAVEL/)

The Best Healthy Eats on the Outer Banks

(https://honestcooking.com/the-best-
healthy-east-on-the-outer-banks/)

(https://honestcooking.com/meet-chef-

suzanne-loving-of-trio-restaurant-

market/)

(https://honestcooking.com/the-best-

eats-of-manteo-and-roanoke-island/)

(https://honestcooking.com/oceanside-

the-new-crown-jewel-of-southern-

california/)

(https://honestcooking.com/the-best-

healthy-east-on-the-outer-banks/)


	December Agenda.pdf
	MINUTES
	Town of Duck TIG Extension
	Boardwalk Timeline 121621
	Budget Report with charts
	2021 occ meals report (3).pdf
	chart2
	Budget & FInance
	B1.pdf
	B3


	dashboard
	TOURISM SALES ACTIVITY-Board Report 121621
	2022 Soundside Event Site Calendar-Dec 21
	Sheet1

	DEC 2021 Board Packet PR
	DEC 2021 Board Packet




